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DIAIL UF DUUI I CAKULINA ) IN THE COUKT U GRIVEKAL DE33IUIND

COUNTY OF Beaufort g

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS0701654
Trevin Lorenzo Milledge ) AW 1349566

ARA: ) Dateof Offense: _7/30/2011

Race: B Sex: M Agce: 46 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(b)(1)

DOB:  GEEEP1968  SS#: 2N ) CDR Code #: _ 0185

Address: )

City,State,Zip:

DL# SIDE: 3 SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[ ]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [IPLEADS

TO: Drugs / MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (c). LSD, and Sched. 1 - 3rd or sub. offense

in violation of  § 44-53-0370(b)( 1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0185

{] NON-VIOLENT [XI VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS [(IMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45

The charge is:

[] As Indicted, [_JLesser Included Offense,

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

[ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pl

[] Negotiated Sentence,

(dcfendant's initials)

,[.] Recommendation by the State.
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= ‘}__ e
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C:VWitlmut Negotiations or Recommendation,
el i P F

SC Bar#

efendant

SC Bard

CMusser, Lynorr

Attorney: for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of ; (;Q

days/monthg/years pi

I

; provided that upon the service of

State Department of Corrections, A (1 County Detentio‘g” Center,
[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

years

and/or to pay a fine of §

days/months/years and/or payment

of §

~———— __ plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parolc and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
\}Z}, CONCURRENT or

The Defendant is to be given credit for time se
by the State Department of Corrections.

[[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

rved pursuant to S.C. Code

& 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or

receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

["IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered pTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED |
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing M
g 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surchargc) $100 S [ Te pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-21 1{A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) $100 $ : . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) 512 S S __ — paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g Other: REGMD
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 s
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § AT
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surchargc) 3150 § 15 tT hh [“ i : an
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) Sd0/ea S (] Appointed PD or appointed §G GO OF Appeals
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § oy § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) 3 — il during probation.
TOTAL ST
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Judge Code: o T M Y

Sentence Date: U-a2g ¢




DIAIEL UF DUUIH CAKULINA ) 1IN 1FE CUUKL Ur GEINEKAL SEIDIUND
COUNTY OF Beaufort ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS0701653
Trevin Lorenzo Milledge ) A/WE: 1349565

ARA: ) Datc of Offense: 7/30/2011
Race: B Sex: M Age: 46 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(C)1)c)
DOB: 41968 SS#: e ) CDR Code #: 0452
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
DL SIDE 3 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Trafficking in meth or cocaine base - 10 g or more, but less than 28 g - 3rd or sub. offense (Fel., 25Y to 30Y)

in violation of  § 44-53-0375(C)(1)(c) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0452

[J NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [TIMOST SERIOUS [ IMandatory GPS(CSC [3817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [] As Indicted, {X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is, [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recpmmendation by the State.
- o

A P e 2, 57 AN g 109

“ " Musser, Lynorr SC Bar# .~ Defendant Attorney for Deféndant SC Bar#

\ {

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E{ State Department of Corrections, [ 1 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ;— {é days/month@w)r (] under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § —— ; provided that upon the service of - days/months/ycars and/or payment
of § ~—_ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for -

months/ycars and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
"E,‘_L CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by'the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-13s.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ IRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ Jordered  PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED |
[_] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling I
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing M
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) S100 S 1D, T pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-21 1{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 by . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 S $ ___ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
g 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ J \ily (SO nq A R 0 5 2 1AL
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  § 1y (O
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 b
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca " § [ Appointed PD or appointedSC-C0biEt Of Appeals
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ =, A0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) 3 49 during probation.
TOTAL $ 29 U m -
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' ¥ (\\ (> o Presiding Judge ; ’
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SIAIL U DUUIH CAKULINA ) IY 1B CUUKE U GEINEKAL DEIDIUND
COUNTY OF Beaufort ;
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS0701655
Trevin Lorenzo Milledge ) A/WH# 1349567
AKA: ) Datc of Offense: _7/30/2011 £
Race: B Sex: M Age: 46 ) S.C.Code § :_ 44-53-0370¢)(2) O
. . C ALY
DOB: SEER1968  SS#: KNS ) CDRCodet: _GE o igC DV
Address: ) ~
City,State,Zip:
DL#: SIDF % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[]] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X} CONVICTED OF or [TJPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. I, 11, 1[ or flunitrazepam, w.i.t.d. - 3rd or sub. offense o
N AL/
in violation of  § 44-53-0370(b)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # oy oo O
[[] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [ ]JSERIOUS [[IMOST SERIOUS  [‘JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [T} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [[JWithout Negotiations or Recommendatjog, [1 Negotiated Sentence, . [l.. Recommendation by the State.
A g ?% ? "f:'é“::-/{f;)f’ﬂu - — ,LO[ 35
" Musscr, Lynorr SC Bar# cfendant Attorriey for Defendant " SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commiited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
! Fm——
for a determinate term of { days/months@r [[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § P ; provid at upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment
of' § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
% CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
‘by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transpert,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [] Deferrcd [”] Det. Waives Hearing [Jorderea pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
[[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S qf Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weckly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) {Conv. Surcharge) $100 S jou0. {5 pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211l(AX(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 ) )
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 S $ _ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) 525 g Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S I8 00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 7§ ' o~
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fce) $50 % T
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 § ~,CD § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) § & uo during probation.
TOTAL § IR HO -
. v e
1) "\\\ o Presiding Judge C N e —
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk P D e Judge Code: 2 1Y 2
Court Reporter: \r"\;*n- Wy ) \\ WO Q‘Lr\f‘:‘, [ Sentence Datc: {~2% ~(§
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DIAIE UF DUUIH CAKULINA ) IN THE CUUKE U GEINEKAL SEISIUIND
COUNTY OF Beaufort ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS0701656
Trevin Lorenzo Milledge ) A/WH: 1349568
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _7/30/2011
Race: B Sex: M Age: 46 ) S.C.Code § :_ 44-53-0370(d)(2)
DOB: WB-1968  SS#: Summm—m—— )  CDRCode# 0180
Address: )
City,State, Zip: .
DL SIDE: ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [ ]PLEADS
TO: Drugs/ Poss. of other controlled sub. in Sched. I to V - 2nd or sub. offense
in violation of  § 44-53-0370(d)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0180
(1 NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [CJMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [[1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [_|Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (decfendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, 1 chcom;Qendation by the State.
. | | :’[\i o - ! P
CEA g P TS LT =
~ MusseF. Lynorr 'SC Bar# 4 Defendant Attorne‘.k*' for Defendant SC Bar#t
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ¢ j}ed to the ) {ate Department of Corrections, i [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/monthsﬁears : [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provi at upon the service of T days/months/years and/or payment
_— S e

of§ —

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subjcct to South Carolina Dcpartment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

{4. CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
\4_The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code & 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

["] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Demestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST]TUT]ON; m Deferred D Del. Waives Hearing r.l Ordered  PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fec: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED M
{1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling )
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S 1ES . s pmts.of$ ____ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 < 3 — . paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $235 g Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 905 oo
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S = 't (<0
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 s
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § = oo § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) § <2 D during probation.
TOTAL $ DY D e :
) s
O\ Do Presiding Judge
Cletk of Court/ Deputy,ﬂkzk , e = M e g Yo Judge Code: AT
Court Reporter: e o © o )\ Vo aosd o Scntence Date: (=29 -1~
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Jared Sullivan Newman, P.A.
Trial Attorney
Certified Civil Court Mediator

1508 Paris Ave.
Post Office Box 515
Port Royal, South Carolina 29935
Jjnewman@jnewmanlaw.com

Phone: (843) 522-1313 Fax: (843) 522-0421
March 2, 2015

Hon. Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk, S.C. Court of Appeals
Post Office Box 11629
Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Re:  The State v. Trevin Millidge
Appellate Case No. 2015-000281

Dear Madam Clerk:

I do not represent Mr. Millidge on his appeal, as he filed it pro se, however due to a critical time
deadline, I am assisting him on correcting his filing only, which was noted as deficient by letter
dated February 23" 2015 by this Court.

I have attached redacted copies of the sentencing sheets, as per the Court’s request. Since Mr.
Millidge is incarcerated, I believe he is indigent and in need of representation by the Office of
Appellate Defense.

If you need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me. With kind regards, |
remain,

Sincerely,

Foa_, TREU W MaLLDGE

cc: Office of Appellate Defense RBCEIVED

Mr. Trevin Millid
r. Trevin Millidge MAR 0 5 2015

SC Court of Appeals



~ Post Office Box 515

: Fa IR ;}!' 22.‘(2:"" ™ \ ‘?", ‘ 1)( Wiel N
Jared Sullivan Newman, P. A. e RS TORN Bl < ko

Trial Attorney o MAR 2015 P 3T

Port Royal, South Carolina 29935

Hon. Jenny Abbott Kitchings MAR 0 5 2015
Clerk, S.C. Court of Appeals

Post Office Box 11629 sC Court of Appeals

Columbia, South Carolina 2921
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